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AGENDA REPORT
Public Hearing

August 5, 2019

TO: Commissioners

FROM: Keene Simonds, Executive Officer
Robert Barry, Chief Policy Analyst

SUBJECT: CANCELLED |“Orchard Hills Reorganization”
Concurrent Annexation to Vallecitos Water District and Detachment from the
Vista Irrigation District (RO19-06 et al.)

The San Diego County Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) has cancelled this
previously scheduled public hearing to consider a reorganization proposal to annex 12.5
acres to Vallecitos Water District and concurrently detach from the Vista Irrigation District.
The affected territory is entirely unincorporated and located off Crimson Drive adjacent to
the City of San Marcos (218-220-10 and 218-220-17). The purpose of the proposal is to
facilitate a County approval to develop the affected territory into a 20-lot residential
subdivision. The hearing has been cancelled to allow for additional review of potential
environmental impacts based on information received after the original notice was
published. It is tentatively anticipated the proposal will be rescheduled for hearing for the
October 7t" meeting and will include new noticing.
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